From: Angela Miller

To: Lisa Lance -SBE-

Cc: Herb Savje; Shaun Powell; Guy Mickley -SBE-

Subject: RE: [External] Re: FW: Election Signs / Debris all over Campus This Morning
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 10:45:00 AM

Hi Lisa~

Thank you for the quick response. I met with Herb this morning and it is
being handled.

Have a great day!

Augie Millen

Technical Assistant

HCPSS, Use of School Facilities
10910 Clarksville Pike

Ellicott City, MD 21042
410-313-7477

https://www.hepss.org/schools/facilities/

HCPSS Outdoor School Maps

School Facilities Inclement Weather/Field Closings Hotline —410-313-6827 http://www.hcpss.org/schools/emergency-closings

The information contained in and attached to this electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the named individual or entity to
which it is directed and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt
by, anyone other than the named addressee. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the
sender of the error by reply email or phone call. Thank you.

From: Lisa Lance -SBE- <lisa.lance@maryland.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 10:27 AM

To: Angela Miller <Angela_Miller@hcpss.org>

Cc: Herb Savje <Herb_Savje@hcpss.org>; Shaun Powell <Shaun_Powell@hcpss.org>; Guy Mickley -
SBE- <guy.mickley@maryland.gov>

Subject: [External] Re: FW: Election Signs / Debris all over Campus This Morning

! CAUTION: This email originated from outside of HCPSS. Do not click links or
open attachments, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Angie,

Good morning. The debris Jeannie is referencing is not from or has
anything to do with the Board of Elections, they are the campaign signs
from the political candidates. The political campaigns are required to
remove all signs before 8am the morning after the election. Herb Savje



and I spoke about this, prior to the election. He is aware that after 8 am
this morning, the custodial staff is able to remove the signs and throw
them away.

Thank you,
Lisa Lance
Howard County Board of Elections

On Wed, Nov 6, 2024 at 9:11 AM Angela Miller <Angela Miller@hcpss.org> wrote:

Good morning~

Please see email below.

Augie Willer

Technical Assistant

HCPSS, Use of School Facilities
10910 Clarksville Pike

Ellicott City, MD 21042
410-313-7477

https://www.hcpss.org/schools/facilities/

HCPSS Outdoor School Maps

School Facilities Inclement Weather/Field Closings Hotline —410-313-6827 http://www.hcpss.org/schools/emergency-

closings

The information contained in and attached to this electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the named individual
or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. It is not intended for
transmission to, or receipt by, anyone other than the named addressee. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication,
or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from
your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply email or phone call. Thank you.

From: Jeannie Prevosto <Jeannie Prevosto@hcpss.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 8:01 AM

To: Angela Miller <Angela Miller@hcpss.org>; John Seibel <John_Seibel@hcpss.org>
Cc: Joelle Miller <Joelle Miller@hcpss.org>

Subject: Election Signs / Debris all over Campus This Morning

Importance: High

Good morning Angie, can you please get in touch with the Board of Elections
to let them know that this morning our campus was littered with Election
materials, signs, stakes and debris all over our campus? Our lead Custodian
has been outside for over an hour removing everything.






From: Lisa Lance -SBE-

To: Lynn Trapuzzano

Subject: Re: [External] election materials at the HCPSS
Date: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 10:18:26 AM

Hi Lynn,

Good morning. We are currently cleaning up and setting up for this fall...fun, fun, fun. :)

Thank you for your help with trying to collect the election equipment that is at large. We will
wait a few more days to see if any other schools reply to your email. Monday or Tuesday,
next week we will stop by any schools that have materials to pick up (or drop off - We have
an extension cord that belongs to River Hill HS).

Take care,
Lisa

On Wed, Jul 24, 2024 at 7:19 AM Lynn Trapuzzano <Lynn Trapuzzano@hcpss.org> wrote:

You're welcome. We will be gearing up again in a few months.

Do you want Election direction signs? Elkridge Elementary saved them, and so far, is
the only location to email me back.

Accounting Assistant, Custodial Services, HCPSS

410-313-2595 (ofice) [
Includer * Restorative * Relator = Harmony * Communication

I may be only one person, but I can be one person who makes a difference. ~ Vadra Grace

From: Lisa Lance -SBE- <lisa.lance@maryland.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 2:48 PM

To: Lynn Trapuzzano <Lynn_Trapuzzano@hcpss.org>
Subject: Re: [External] election materials at the HCPSS

Hi Lynn,
Thank you very much!!

Take care,
Lisa

On Tue, Jul 23, 2024 at 2:45 PM Lynn Trapuzzano <Lynn_Trapuzzano@hcpss.org> wrote:
| sent something out to all Principal Secretaries this morning. None have responded

so far. | will keep you posted when | hear back from anyone.

Accounting Assistant, Custodial Services, HCPSS
410-313-2595 (office)



Includer * Restorative * Relator * Harmony * Communication
I may be only one person, but I can be one person who makes a difference. ~ Vadra
Grace

From: Lisa Lance -SBE- <lisa.lance@maryland.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 1:37 PM

To: Lynn Trapuzzano <Lynn_Trapuzzano@hcpss.org>
Subject: [External] election materials at the HCPSS

! CAUTION: This email originated from outside of HCPSS. Do not click links
or open attachments, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

safe.
Hi Lynn,

Good afternoon.

Now that the dust has settled, would it be possible to email the schools that were used
in the preliminary election this past spring, to determine if any election items remained
at the schools.

Thank you,
Lisa Lance
Howard County Board of Election





